
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Lincs and Notts Air Ambulance order
1 message

Shelley Newton <S.Newton@ambucopter.org.uk> 24 December 2024 at 09:57
To: "orders@viamed.co.uk" <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: James Harness <James.Harness@lnaacrew.org.uk>

Good morning,

 

Due to our main office being closed next week, please can you change the shipping address on the
below order to:

 

c/o 37 Heath Road

Bracebridge Heath

Lincoln

LN4 2PP

 

Kind regards,

Shelley
 

Shelley Newton

Ops Admin Assistant

 

Phone: 01522 548469

E: s.newton@ambucopter.org.uk   

W: www.ambucopter.org.uk 

F: /Ambucopter      T: @LNAACT

Lincs & Notts Air Ambulance HQ, HEMS Way, Lincoln, LN4 2GW

What3Words // donation.wishes.hexes
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Lincs & Notts Air
Ambulance explicitly stated otherwise. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and contact the Lincs & Notts Air Ambulance on
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From: James Harness <James.Harness@lnaacrew.org.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2024 15:14
To: orders@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Shelley Newton <S.Newton@ambucopter.org.uk>
Subject: Lincs and Notts Air Ambulance order

 

Hello, 

 

Please can i order two boxes of item Part Number: 4420821 (VersaStream Viamed CO2 Sampling Line with
Airway Adapter - Adult/Paediatric – Short-Term)

Is there any chance these can arrive tomorrow?

 

Many thanks, James Harness
Lincolnshire & Nottinghamshire Air Ambulance Charity (Registered Charity No 1017501, Company No 2788157)
Registered in England & Wales. Ambucopter Trading Company (Reg. No. 3000395) Registered in England & Wales.
Lincolnshire office: Lincs & Notts Air Ambulance HQ, HEMS Way, Lincoln, LN4 2GW (Tel: 01522 548469). This email
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error you may not take any action based upon it, nor should you
copy or show this to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error to the sender, then delete the message
from your system. Although LNAAC have taken steps to ensure this email and any attachments are free from any
virus, in keeping with the good computer practice you should make sure that they are actually virus free.
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